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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 12:49 PM
To: Matorsurvey
Cc: Tang, Ben
Subject: AW REF: NSV1800183 _ OD Claim: GBC 943P _ Market Value
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
OUR REFERENCE : NSV1800183
MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : GBC 943P
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage
value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
Market Value as at 22/02/2018

s
Salvage Value as at 22/02/2018 $ %
i ¢ =

Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of 21/03/2018.

Many thanks.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kin Wm«g

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
60 Anson Road #08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0894



Jire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Valye:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained heréin is correct as at 20 Mar 2018

OK

Company
0034G

GBC943p
No

20 Mar 2018

TOYOTA

DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER
Silver

2011

1KD2087456
JTFAT35Y60K201506
$24,970.00

01 Apr 2011

01 Apr 2011

1

$1,24%9.00

No

$0.00

31Mar 2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$28,589.00

$8,661.00

$8,661.00



scCARMART.COM Lagin  Signup
MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!
iDyna 150 | [Price Range ~ | [epreciation 1 {2011 ~ | [vehicle Type vi g "Gs;i'fﬁ

Home » Used Cars » ABWIN {1994) Pie Lt » Toyota Dyna 150

HEsetces Toyota Dyna 150
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling

Car Cwnership

B ABWINE B

YOUR FIRST CHOICE AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PROVIDER

#, Tovata, Dvng, Used Toyots

Upfront Payment » more Finangal info
| Transfer Fee $25 e z
Down Payment £3,680 (change) Maxinwuen 90% Loan @ E
Compare 1st Instalment $943 o

Car Aftermarket
On The Move £62 10 Shorifiss Add to Compare Adc a Note Report Ermar More Actions Share
Lif e Car Details
Price $36,800
| Depreciation  $11,080 fyr 2]
H Wigw models with ¢ desraciation
Reg Date 18-Jul-2011
(3yrs 3mths 26days COE left)
Manufactured 2011 e
| Mileage <
Transmission Manual
Engine Cap 2982 cc
Curb Weight  1760%g e
Fuel type Diesal
Features Flexible/Fast In-House Financing/Insurance Available.
Large Fleet Of Selections And Own Abwin Workshop
Service, Friendly/Sincere Commercial Agent.
Accessories Full Checker Flate For Deck Protection. Careful Qwner i :
With Regular Service. No Repairs Neaded At All. | i
Reliable And Economical Japanese Made Engine, 3 g&@?ﬁ
i i+ Lecalion Kap
Description 100% Tip Top Condition Bonus Accident Free, Previous
Owner Usage For Spare Unit Only, 6 New Tyres Just Saller Information
Replace, Original Glossy Paint. Nice And Clean Interior.
Really Excellent Outstanding Beauty, Hurry Must View Company ABWIN {1994) Pte LLd
To Bz Convinged. Don't Miss Out This Iron Harsa » desier’s pucelist
Beauty. Call Now. = R S0k, | 206 vehs
i ) ble
| COE $29,005 [ 7]
oMV $24,970 74
Address 20 Kaki Bukit Road 2
. ARF $1,249 L2} Sezrch cars nezilby this location
. Dereg Value $9,647 a5 of today (change) 7] Contact Person(s) Terry Lai 91086086
: No.of Owners 2 7] Jerry 92589163
| Wei Ming 94551814 |
: Type of Veh Truck
Category =
ilability
&6 1o Shorifist Adg to Compare Add a Note
D18 | Last Updeisi on: 20-Mer-2015
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seier for o,

Total Upfront Payment $4,648 {=xcudin

ssed on S0 lean atl 3.9% interest mo

Chack wi

Items for Toyota Dyna » Vigwy Al

Whes! Seal Fuji
: &03131-62001
$12

Bidded Carpiale
Faor Sale
' FORSALE 518,588

View AH

: Hua Kian Metor Workshop is a specialist workshop for Commerial
1 Hg l-dgs.

Recommended for you

i

Pioneer's bang-for-buck ‘Where can I find Toyota Goodyear unveils New Cayenne is a sports Hot Seat Leon takes on Six essential tips to
A-series receivers Dyna Left Side Mirror no Oxygene tyre concept <ar in an SUV skin the grown-up Golf R buying a PI car

Hia, Hyundai, Ve
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TOAT & CAr gl
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, car blog,
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rental, vehick insuranc ar aocessones, oar warkshon & car Visit zur pariners for job spsnings, Singacore jobs, real estate perperties for sale, facebork

maraeting, F, LAr PENTTAnCGS Dets, 3 diEC

i 0 be refiable, Dul 00 assurance can be given that this

At are b

Al prices and cther information 4 serd oo siarMgrt.oom gre gatherad from sources and based on 2lg =ved by saCerMartoo

infommation § accurats, completE o cunEnt. sglarMart oo does not assume any responsibility for enars or omissions ar warrant the accuracy of Bis information.
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